

the United States exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of section 337.

(2) For the purpose of the investigation so instituted, the following are hereby named as parties upon which this notice of investigation shall be served:

(a) The complainant is—SanDisk Corporation, 140 Caspian Court, Sunnyvale, California 94089.

(b) The respondents are the following companies alleged to be in violation of section 337, and are parties upon which the complaint is to be served:

STMicroelectronics N.V., 39, Chemin du Champ des Filles, C.P. 21, CH 1228 Plan-Les-Ouates, Geneva, Switzerland.

STMicroelectronics, Inc., 1310 Electronics Drive M/S 2308, Carrollton, Texas 75006.

(3) Juan Cockburn, Esq., Office of Unfair Import Investigations, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Suite 401, Washington, DC 20436, who shall be the Commission investigative attorney, party to this investigation; and

(4) For the investigation so instituted, the Honorable Paul J. Luckern is designated as the presiding administrative law judge.

A response to the complaint and the notice of investigation must be submitted by the named respondents in accordance with section 210.13 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 19 CFR 201.16(d) and 210.13(a), such responses will be considered by the Commission if received not later than 20 days after the date of service by the Commission of the complaint and the notice of investigation. Extensions of time for submitting the responses to the complaint and the notice of investigation will not be granted unless good cause therefor is shown.

Failure of a respondent to file a timely response to each allegation in the complaint and in this notice may be deemed to constitute a waiver of the right to appear and contest the allegations of the complaint and this notice, and to authorize the administrative law judge and the Commission, without further notice to the respondent, to find the facts to be as alleged in the complaint and this notice and to enter a final determination containing such findings, and may result in the issuance of a limited exclusion order or cease and desist order or both directed against such respondent.

By order of the Commission.

Issued: November 15, 2004.

Marilyn R. Abbott,

Secretary to the Commission.

[FR Doc. 04-25657 Filed 11-18-04; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 731-TA-244 (Second Review)]

Natural Bristle Paint Brushes From China

Determination

On the basis of the record¹ developed in the subject five-year review, the United States International Trade Commission (Commission) determines, pursuant to section 751(c) of the Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 1675(c)) (the Act), that revocation of the antidumping duty order on natural bristle paint brushes from China would be likely to lead to continuation or recurrence of material injury to an industry in the United States within a reasonably foreseeable time.

Background

The Commission instituted this review on May 3, 2004 (69 FR 24191) and determined on August 6, 2004 that it would conduct an expedited review (69 FR 51474, August 19, 2004).

The Commission transmitted its determination in this review to the Secretary of Commerce on November 9, 2004. The views of the Commission are contained in USITC Publication No. 3733 (November 2004), entitled Natural Bristle Paint Brushes from China: Investigation No. 731-TA-244 (Second Review).

Issued: November 16, 2004.

By order of the Commission.

Marilyn R. Abbott,

Secretary to the Commission.

[FR Doc. 04-25733 Filed 11-18-04; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[USITC SE-04-031]

Government in the Sunshine Act Meeting Notice

AGENCY: United States International Trade Commission.

TIME AND DATE: December 10, 2004 at 11 a.m.

¹ The record is defined in sec. 207.2(f) of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR 207.2(f)).

PLACE: Room 101, 500 E Street SW., Washington, DC 20436, Telephone: (202) 205-2000.

STATUS: Open to the public.

MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED:

1. Agenda for future meetings: none.
2. Minutes.
3. Ratification List.
4. Inv. No. 731-TA-1058 (Final) (Wooden Bedroom Furniture from China)—briefing and vote. (The Commission is currently scheduled to transmit its determination and Commissioners' opinions to the Secretary of Commerce on or before December 22, 2004.)

5. Inv. Nos. 701-TA-437 and 731-TA-1060 and 1061 (Final) (Carbazole Violet Pigment 23 from China and India)—briefing and vote. (The Commission is currently scheduled to transmit its determination to the Secretary of Commerce on or before December 22, 2004.)

6. Outstanding action jackets: none. In accordance with Commission policy, subject matter listed above, not disposed of at the scheduled meeting, may be carried over to the agenda of the following meeting.

By order of the Commission.

Issued: November 15, 2004.

Marilyn R. Abbott,

Secretary to the Commission.

[FR Doc. 04-25800 Filed 11-17-04; 11:44 am]

BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Office on Violence Against Women

[OJP (OVW) Docket No. 1413]

Notice of Meeting

AGENCY: Office on Violence Against Women, Justice.

ACTION: Notice of meeting.

SUMMARY: This notice sets forth the schedule and proposed agenda of the forthcoming public meeting of the National Advisory Committee on Violence Against Women (hereinafter "the Committee").

DATES: The meeting will take place on December 7, 2004, from 8:30 a.m. to 4 p.m.

ADDRESSES: The meeting will take place at the Westin Embassy Row, 2100 Massachusetts Avenue, NW., Washington, DC 20008.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Jana Sinclair White, The National Advisory Committee on Violence Against Women, 810 Seventh Street, NW., Washington,

DC 20531; by telephone at: (202) 353-4343; e-mail: Jana.S.White@usdoj.gov; or fax: (202) 307-3911. You may also view the Committee's Web site at: <http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/vawo/nac/welcome.html>.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The Committee is chartered by the Attorney General, and co-chaired by the Attorney General and the Secretary of Health and Human Services (the Secretary), to provide the Attorney General and the Secretary with practical and general policy advice concerning implementation of the Violence Against Women Act of 1994, the Violence Against Women Act of 2000, and related laws. The Committee also assists in the efforts of the Department of Justice and the Department of Health and Human Services to combat violence against women, especially domestic violence, sexual assault, and stalking. Because violence against women is increasingly recognized as a public health problem of staggering human cost, the Committee brings national attention to the problem to increase public awareness of the need for prevention and enhanced victim services.

This meeting will primarily focus on the Committee's work; there will, however, be an opportunity for public comment on the Committee's role in providing general policy guidance on implementation of the Violence Against Women Act of 1994, the Violence Against Women Act of 2000, and related laws.

Schedule: This meeting will be held on December 7, 2004, from 8:30 a.m. until 4 p.m., and will include breaks and a working lunch. The meeting will begin with consideration of the draft report prepared by the drafting subcommittee of the Committee. Time will be reserved for public comment beginning at 11:30 a.m. and ending at 12 p.m. See the section below for information on reserving time for public comment.

Access: This meeting will be open to the public but registration on a space-available basis is required. Persons who wish to attend must register at least six (6) days in advance of the meeting by contacting Jana Sinclair White by e-mail at: Jana.S.White@usdoj.gov; or fax: (202) 307-3911. All attendees will be required to sign in at the meeting registration desk. Please bring photo identification and allow extra time prior to the meeting.

The meeting site is accessible to individuals with disabilities. Individuals who require special accommodations in order to attend the meeting should notify Jana Sinclair

White by e-mail at: Jana.S.White@usdoj.gov; or fax at: (202) 307-3911, no later than November 30, 2004. After this date, we will attempt to satisfy accommodation requests, but cannot guarantee the availability of any requests.

Written Comments: Interested parties are invited to submit written comments by November 30, 2004, to Jana Sinclair White at The National Advisory Committee on Violence Against Women, 810 Seventh Street, NW., Washington, DC 20531. Comments may also be submitted by e-mail at Jana.S.White@usdoj.gov; or fax at (202) 307-3911.

Public Comment: Persons interested in participating during the public comment period of the meeting, which will discuss the implementation of the Violence Against Women Act of 1994 and the Violence Against Women Act of 2000, are requested to reserve time on the agenda by contacting Jana Sinclair White by e-mail at Jana.S.White@usdoj.gov; or fax at (202) 307-3911. Requests must include the participant's name, organization represented, if appropriate, and a brief description of the issue. Each participant will be permitted approximately 3 to 5 minutes to present comments, depending on the number of individuals reserving time on the agenda. Participants are also encouraged to submit two written copies of their comments at the meeting.

Given the expected number of individuals interested in presenting comments at the meeting, reservations should be made as soon as possible. Persons unable to obtain reservations to speak during the meetings are encouraged to submit written comments, which will be accepted at the meeting site or may be mailed to the Committee at 810 Seventh Street, NW., Washington, DC 20531.

Diane M. Stuart,

Director, Office on Violence Against Women.

[FR Doc. 04-25736 Filed 11-18-04; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4410-18-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Drug Enforcement Administration

Nilvio R. Aquino, M.D. Revocation of Registration

On February 25, 2002, the Deputy Assistant Administrator, Office of Diversion Control, Drug Enforcement Administration (DEA), issued an Order to Show Cause to Nilvio R. Aquino, M.D. (Dr. Aquino) who was notified of an opportunity to show cause as to why

DEA should not revoke his DEA Certificate of Registration AA1153991, under 21 U.S.C. 824(a)(3) and deny any pending applications for renewal or modification of that registration under 21 U.S.C. 823(f).

The Order to Show Cause alleged in relevant part, that Dr. Aquino's medical license in Florida had been revoked after he was convicted of a crime directly relating to the practice of medicine and that he did not currently have a State license to practice medicine in Florida, the State in which he is registered with DEA. The Order to Show Cause also notified Dr. Aquino that should no request for a hearing be filed within 30 days, his hearing right would be deemed waived.

The Order to Show Cause was sent by certified mail to Dr. Aquino, who was then incarcerated at the Federal Penitentiary at Eglin Air Force Base, Florida. A second copy was sent to his registered address at 2140 West 68th Street, Suite 310, Hialeah, Florida. According to the return receipt, the Order to Show Cause sent to the Federal facility was delivered to Dr. Aquino on March 4, 2002. DEA has not received a request for a hearing or any other reply from Dr. Aquino or anyone purporting to represent him in this matter.

Therefore, the Deputy Administrator of DEA, finding that (1) thirty days having passed since the delivery of the Order to Show Cause to the registrant's address of record, as well as to his address as a Federal inmate, and (2) no request for hearing having been received, concludes that Dr. Aquino is deemed to have waived his hearing right. See David W. Linder, 67 FR 12579 (2002). After considering material from the investigative file in this matter, the Deputy Administrator now enters her final order without a hearing pursuant to 21 CFR 1301.43(d) and (e) and 1301.46.

The Deputy Administrator finds that Dr. Aquino was licensed to practice medicine in the State of Florida under license number ME39969. In 1998 he was indicted on Federal charges involving inappropriate billing of the Medicare program. He was subsequently convicted and sentenced to a 51 month term of incarceration. On June 20, 2001, as a result of this conviction, the Florida Board of Medicine (Board) revoked Dr. Aquino's medical license. There is no evidence before the Deputy Administrator that the Board's order revoking Dr. Aquino's state medical license has been lifted or stayed and on October 15, 2004, it was confirmed via the Florida Department of Health, that his license remains in a revoked status. Therefore, the Deputy